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National Assessment Centre Services
31 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 5841 6315
Reg. Mo: 52983356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405911-H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref: NS/INC18006268/Srb

RO NTLC TRADE IR
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE  Date: 05-04-2018 ‘ |
189556
Code:  |NC4
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, SKZ 9804X, Veh, Inspected SHB §737U
Policy No. 5087784562-01 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess (8) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 03/04/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.C 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No, Colour
Odometer 2 Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3, Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
RI/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  31/03/2018 Inspection Date 03/04/2018
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 9:33 AM

To: Yeo Poh Suan [Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC)
Cc: SUR: CS A Team

Subject: RE: SHB5737U

Attachments: SHB_5737_U_ESTIMATE_REPLY pdf

Dear Poh Suan
Please refer to attachment for the finalization.
Thank You

Best Regards,

Sebastian | Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

phone: 6256-3561 email: sebastianyeang@lkkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | 5(408933)

-----0riginal Message-----

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC) [mailto:YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg]
Sent: Saturday, 14 April 2018 11:25 AM

To: Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR; CS A Team

Subject: SHB5737U

Hi Sebastian,

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHB 5737U having Case No: TAX/03/18/2151.

There is no change to the approved amount of $1,397.74 @ 2 working days under part by part repair.
Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved.

Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks.

Thanks & Regards

Poh Suan

-----0riginal Message--—--

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC)

Sent: Friday, 13 April 2018 5:25 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC)
Subject: Scan Data from FX-D421D6



MSR118044082 | SMRT Aulomative Sareces Ple Lid - Woodands

ENTRY DATE & TIME: Q2042018 30:46
SUBMITTED BY: B. Thaiyal Nayag

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 03/04/2018 10:48

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Plaase repart correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2, This Farm musl be completed by the Policyholder andlor the Austhorisad Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthfd and accuratle as possible. Any wilful misrepresen

repudiate policy ability

& The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy Kabiity on the part of the insurance CoMpanies

5. Amvy falsa reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

£, This report will be forwarded by tha insurers of the GLA Recards Manageman
¥ B

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interesiad parties.

7. By the lodgement of this repor to the insurers, you hereby consent o the archiving of thia report at tha cenire and

aleresaid,

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Wehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Cwner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
hManufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?
If Mo, Please state action fo be taken
Vehicle Catagory
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Pollcy

Policy Mumbear

Cover Mote Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Maobile Mumber

Fax Number

Conlact Mumber

EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
02/04/2018 20:46
31/03/2018 2215

JUNGTION OF WOODLANDS AVE 7 AND WOODLANDS AVE &

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SHB5T3TU

SMRT TAXIS PTELTD
198905369K
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-80000000

TOYOTA
PRIUS TAXI-1.8 (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
YES

O-170BT562MFSH

LIM LEE CHOOMN ALEX (LIN LICHUN)
Sr927522d

09/09/1979

QUTDOOR

29/04/2003

14 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS

MALE

MOEMAIL

faticn or withalding of material facts may allow insurance comaanies b

Cantre astablished by the Genaral Insurance Assoclation of Singapore (GLAJ for

to copies of the report being made available

Page 1of 11



Addrass 07-327
Pastcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehigle Registration Number of Driver's COwmn -
Vehicle ™

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Waeather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? MO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
NO
ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have bean approached by unknown personis) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.
Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 5
Fassariger 1 NAME: . UNKNOWN

GENDER: : MALE

Passenger 2 NAME: - UNKNOWN
GENDER: : MALE

Passenger 3 NAME: . UNKNOWN
GENDER: : FEMALE

Fassenger 4 MAME: = UNKNOWMN
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the palice? MO
If Yes.Plaase state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? MO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was thare any video captured by Car Camera? MO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Mumber SKZ9804X

Vehicle Maka/Model/Colour
Datails Of Properties
Vehicle Category FRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver LIOW YU SEMN,ACER
Page 2 of 11



NRIC/Passport Mumber 592274400
Contact Number

Address

Postcoda

Insuranca Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 11



Sketch Plan Pg. 1
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

S[I3/1E o 1. 1spv ] [,.er{'rw'lﬂﬁ
Qll-fmﬂ-x b\jmﬂ[mm ﬂi\‘ ﬁ ﬂn d‘q‘{ol-‘%r;ml," 'HL‘E.
M&mﬁﬂ HCF?H' { rd DJF" 4" I“Mﬂ -(}Z/ r ﬁifﬁﬁ L.Ja;. fgec)r
indeadian Fo T Mo tod [ngh Ave € - wf\w
sadoonds  on doadi  SgZ 98¥K  pimped (v
onr_pdar jﬂ'“dr‘“' : ﬂoﬂfh me  and pun wwd%-‘;ﬂp-r
were  Shocked 7

DECLARATION

|fwe de 7 regoing particulars are frue in
N N .
o
i
%liwhw Driver's m\m*,; Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Dare & Time: [1f driver Is not the policyhalder) Narme: F

Date & Time: MRICSFIN Mo.:

Page 5of 11



Sketch Plan Pg. 3

SKETCH PLA

iMPORTANT NOTICE

—

Please report correctly the detalls of the actident 1o speed up the claims process.

. This Form must be completed by the Palicyhelder andfor the Authorised Driver.

. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation ar withholding of material

facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy lability.

. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurgnce companies is not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance

companies.

. A lse report be referr Police for i n.

. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management centre established by the General Insurance

Assaciation of Singapare [GiA] for archiving and that coples of this repart will for 3 fee be made available upon application by
Interested parties,

. By the lodgment of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of

the report belng made avallable aforesaid,

. Consent under the Parsonal Data Protection Act (PDPA]

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{al My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Asscdiation of Singapere (“GIA"] may/ere permitzed to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal [nfarmation set cut in this [form| and any other personal informatien
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer [collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information 1o all insureris) whao have insured vehiglels) involved in this accident [l insurer{s) wha have insured
vehicle(s] involved in this accident shzll be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Maonatary Authority of Singapore and any refevant government agercyfauthority [such as the polize), for the purpose(s}
of:

i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my daims including the setthement of the clalms and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{li} Investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{iiif} carrying out and/er dealing with my instructions or respending to any enquiries by me;

(v} adminfstering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, inveices, reports or nofices 1o me,
which could involve disclosure of certaln personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well a5 on the
external cover of snvelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my daims.|collectively the
“Purposes”]

{B)  allinsurer(s] whe have Insured venicie|s) invelved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/Taw firms, mayfare permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Informatien fer ene or more of the above Purposes; and

{c] my Personal Information may/can be disciosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to thelr third party service providers or
agentsfincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sived outside of Singepore, for one or more of the above Purpeses.

{d)  my Personal Information will also be coliected and wused vo compile claims hlstory for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims,

{e] the information so collected under {d] above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} toall insurers and/ar any other third parties that assistin evaluating. Investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulatars, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{ii} for complying with requirements under any regulations, |aws o court orders.

& 4

Palicyhatder's signature Driver's Signature Feporting Centre Persoonel’s Signature
Date & Time; [If drivar is not the policyholder) Mame:

Date & Time: WRIC/FIN M.

Page 6 of 11



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Craner 1D

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo,

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make!

Vehicle Model:

Primary Calour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo

Chassis Ma.

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Drate:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Years):

POP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Page 1 of |

Company
S36FK

SHE5737U

Mo

05 Apr 2018

TOYOTA

PRIUS HYBRID 1.8CVT
Maroon

2017

Z2ZRB264970
JTDKB3IFU403577238
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
£29,007.00

19 Dec 2017

19 Dec 2017

[4]

$5,000.00

Yes
18 Dec 2025
$3,750.00

18 Dec 2025

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
B

$34,159.00

$32 88400

$36,634.00

Please note that the 8-vear COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle

reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.
The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Apr 2018

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDere gInput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009... 5/4/2018



SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

SMRT Automotive Service Pte Ltd

E0 Wondlands Industrial Park E4, Singapare 757705

FAX Mumber : 63685552

Estimator Telephone Mumber 68662623

Accideni Reporting Number : GBEE2672

Section A - To be completed by claims Advisor/Duty officer at Accident Reporting Centre

Reg. Mo SHB5737U

Ref. No TAX/03/18/2151

Reg. Date 19/12/2017

Vehicle Type - TAXI -

Make . TOYOTA PRIUS

Model . PRIUS4

Name of Driver LIM LEE CHOON ALEX (LIN ®
LICHUN) i L

Type of Accident HEAD TC REAR
31/03/2018 10:50:00 PM

Accident Reported Date / Time : 02/04/2018 12:00:00 AM

Date / Time of Accident

Surveyor is Required? : Yes
Survey by
Vehicle is Towed Back? . Yes

Towed Back Date/Time

Replacement Vehicle issued? | No

Accident Repair Job Card No 000024085318
Special Instruction to ARC.if any .

TOWED % 40/ SKZ9804X

Prepared Date 02/04/2018 12:03:56 PM

'
o SR

= —
D lrfvia LKK Auto Consultanis hence nolify
L it the Repairer of the following: _
S « To resurvey beforsafer spray pasnbng |
s To display damaged panis) du 1
Voo \ N g, BEY . far-:. prices arm Subject 10 ¢ l

o Third party survey Bona”

( Whedl \ « No illegal modificationds) is
1 A |
» Supplamentary Remis) | esurveyed gnd .
\ ia subiect i final approval from insurence Company
| ) il I. ¥ L}
\ LA lﬁll

S T

Db

Acinowiedged by Repaine

\X/03/18/2151

Page: 1



Section B - To be Completed by Service Advisor, Accident Repair Centre
Chassis No ;. JTDKB3FU403577238 Mileage

Work Shop Repair Completed Date / Time :

Summary cof Repair Estimates
Quotation from ARC

Total Labout Charges : B45.00
Total Spray Painting Charges : 918.00
Total Material Charges : 1,848.42
Other Charges : 540.00
TOTAL : 4,151.42
Lum Sum Total 3 0.00

Mo, of Repair Days 5.00

Prepared / Adjusted By
Arc /| Surveyor Sing Off Date ¢ 02/04/2018 01:42:49 PM

Prepared / Adjusted Date

Remarks

Prepared Date : 02/04/2018 01:42:45 PM

Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
0.00

0.00

1,848.42

0.00

0.00
0.00

ooe

- (=
5

01/01/1900 12:00:00 AM

Section C - To be Completed by Admin Assistant, Accident Repair Centre, Upon Completion of Repair

Quotation No ; Invoice No
Quotation Date Invoice Date
Invoice Amount Prepared Date :
TAX/03/18/2151 Page: 2




Section D - Details of Repair Estimates

Part 1 - Labour Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REPAIR REAR PORTION B45.00 000. 2o
Total Labour 845.00 0.00

Part 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works

Job Scope

Quotation from ARC

Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable

TO REPSRAY REAR BUMPER 378.00 B0 5o
TO RESPRAY EUMPER BEAM 180.00 0.00 7
TO RESPRAY FILLER RR BUMPER LH 180.00 0.00 -~
TO RESPRAY FILLER RR BUMPER RH 180.00 0.00 .,
Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating 918.00 0.00

Part 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repair Related Expenses

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TOWING CHARGE 80.00 0.00 ~¢

TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION 80.00 0.00 *

TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON AFFECTED 100.00 0.00 ~ -

AREA

TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR 120.00 008

SYSTEM

TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 100.00 0.00 -

TO WASH AND VACUUM 60.00 0.00 =

Total Other Costs 540.00 0.00

TAX/03/18/2151

Page: 3




Part 4 - Spare Parts [ Material Usage

Part Paortion Stock No Part Name Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price ARC Surveyor Photos
Number (%) (%) (3) Recommen| Approved | Attached
¢ d
52159479 COVER, RR BUMPER 1]423.90 2500 317.92 Replace Replace Mo
13 ASSY (e
52576470 RETAIMNER, RR 1]111.50 25.00 B3.62 Replace Replace ~ |No
40 BUMPER. LH /
E2575470 RETAINER, RR 11112.70 25.00 B4 52 Replace Replace Mo
40 BUMPER, RH
H2462470 FAD, RR BUMPER, 2|3.80 25,00 5.70 Replace Replace Mo
30 RH&LH, 1 5
52462470 PAD, RR BUMPER, 213.80 25.00 5.70 Replace Replace G Mo
20 RH&LH, 2
52462470 PaAD, RR BUMPER, 213.80 25.00 570 Replace Replace., |No
10 EH &LH, 3
52191470 SEAL, RR BUMPER 2111.00 2500 16.50 Replace Replace No
30 ARM, RH & LH > N
52023470 REAR BUMPER 1{318.80 25.00 238.10 Replace Replace 7! |No
an REINFORCEMENT
52566479 FILLER, RR BUMPER 1(119.90 2500 59,92 Replace Replace Mo
oo , LH "
52565479 FILLER, RR BUMPER 1]119.90 25.00 89,92 Replace Replace _, NU
00 , RH
52453470 GUARD, RR EUMPER, 1{558.30 2500 418.72 Replace Replace No
10 LOWER VAR NLE
52169470 COVER, GUARD RR 1{14.80 2500 11.10 Replace Replace Mo
20 BEUMPER LOWER W
PIXEL STICKER 2|60.00 0.00 120.00 Replace Replace /), No
SENSOR REVERSE 11180.00 0.00 180.00 Replace Replace MNa Famd
TOTAL MATERIALS 1,668.45|1,668.42
TOTAL MATERIALS(Discounted) 1,848.42|1,848.42
Added Spare Parts / Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off
Part Paortion Part Name Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price | ARC Check | Surveyor LT
Number {3) (%) (3) Check Check
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTARY MATERIALS
TAX/03/18/2151 Page: 4
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SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

SMRT Automative Service Ple Ltd

60 Wooalands Indusirial Park E4, Singagora 757705

FAX Mumber - B3685562

g8 o /"“ 6
§ 8l

Estimator Telephone Number ; B88E2823

Aczident Reporting Mumbar | GREEZAETI

_ti_fif/félé

Section & - To be completed by claims Advisor/Duty officer at Accident Reporting Centre

Feg Mo
Ref No
Reg. Date
Vehicle

Make

Type

Model ' Al
Mame of Driver

Type of Accldent

Date / Time of Accident

Accident Reporied Date / Time

Surveyor is Required?
Survey by

Vehicle is Towed Back?
Towed Back Date/Time

Replacemeant Vehiclo issued?

Accident Repair Job Card Mo

Special Instruction to ARG, if any

TOWED § 40/ Skzegoax NTul [ [f
Question mark item photo | BEFORE PAINT PHOTO ,FOR
SURVEYOR SEBASTIAN (LKK) & Email :sebastianyeang

Prepared Date

SHBS737U
TAX/O3MBI2151
18122017

TAK

TOYOTA PRIUS
PRIUS4

LIMLEE CHOON ALEX (LIN /it gt 7
LICHUN) i 33
HEAD TO REAR -l fos
31/03/2018 10:50.00 PM i '
02/04/2018 12:00:00 AM AT

S/M i

Yes \

Yes., \\h

Mo

q?@qﬁuw (i [BILE r'wfsf
000024055318 y

Ly G

? g |

aEC TEM AND REPLACE ITEM PLEASE CALL
kkauto.gpm HP:90036121

02/04/2018 12:03:56 P

\
S
2‘2/? g L{’ Recording Camera I L?;_I
]—i‘;l—_’l%! Fadio Antenna t E :j
fL- L ’ 1% wilnegs § UL Et__. Daile 3 "'(L" | f
Lf _2’ 2™ wilnass Dale -
77397

@C ?"/éf/zf /20 F frems

103i18/2161

Sl
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v e wwipisied Uy SBFVICE Advisor, Accident Repair Centre
JTDKBIFUA03ST 238

Chassis No
Werk Shap

Summary of Repair Estimates

Total Labout Charges

Total Spray Painting Charges
Tatal Material Charges

Other Chames

TOTAL

Lum 3um Total

No. of Repair Days

Prepared / Adjusted By

Arc { Surveyar Sing Off Date

Prepared / Adjusted Dale
Remarks

Prapared Date

Mileage

Repair Completed Date / Time

Quotation from ARC
BAS 00

S18.00

1.454 99

54000

375789 -

0.00

5.00

02/04/2018 01:42:45 PM

C2/04/2018 01:42.:43 PM

Adjusted by Surveyar, if applicable
300.00

200.00

B6T.T4

30.00

1,397.74

0.00 ’

2.00 };’

SEBASTIAN (LKK]

030472018 04:16:31 PM

Section C - To he Completed by Admin Assistant, Accident Repalr Centre, Upon Completion of Repair

Quotation Mo
4
I 1

Invaice Amount - 0.00

Quaotation Date

AN-18e% e7(

Invoice No
Invoice Date
Prepared Date :

413/2018 4:20:18 PM

\X/03/18/2151

Page:

2




s e LT

Part 1 - Labour Works

Job Scope . Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REPAIR REAR PORTION 845.00 [ / 300.00 / ]
Total Labour B45.00 300.00

Part 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Bealing Related Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARG Adjusted by Surveyor, If applicable
TO REPSRAY REAR BUMPER 37800 20000 _/

TO RESPRAY BUMPER BEAM 180.00 }( 0.00

TO RESPRAY FILLER RR BUMPER LH 180.00 X 0.00

10 RESPRAY FILLER RR BUMPER RH 180.00 A 0.00

Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating 518.00 200.00

Part 3 - Other Cosls - Accident and Accident Repair Related Expenses

Job Scope Cuotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, it applicable
TOWING CHARGE B80.00 0.00

TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION 80.00 0.00

TO-APPLY RUST-PROCFING ON AFFECTED 100.00 Q.00

AREA

TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR 120.00 30.00 S

SYSTEM :

TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 100.00 0.00

TO WASH AND VACLUUM 50,00 0.00

Total Other Costs 540.00 30.00

‘AXIDIMBIZ15

Page: 3




Part 4 - Spare Parts | Material Usage

“Par | Pottion | Stock No Part Name Qty | UstPrice |Discount | Final Price | ARG | Surveyor | Photos
Number . % (%) % Recommen| Approved | Altached
5 d
52159475 COVER. RR BUMPER |/ 1 42390 2500 M7e2 Replace  Replace No /
13 ARSY S
52576470 RETAINER, RR X 111150 2500 8363 Replace  Chack No we |
a0 BUMPER, LH ; 5,
52575470 RETAINER, RR )< 1 112,70 25.00 84.83 Replace  Check No x
40 BUMPER, RH
2462470 PAD, RR BUMPER, 3< 0 .80 25.00 .00 Replace Mot given  Na x‘
30 HH&LH 1
52462470 PAD.RRBUMPER, ¥ 0 380 2500 0.00 Replace  Notghen Mo x|
20 RHA&LH,2 |
52462470 PAD, RR BUMPER, X 0 3.80 £5.00 a.co Replace Mot given  No x’ .
0 RHALH, 3 |
52191470 SEAL, RR BUMPER 7‘1 0 11.00 2500 000 Replace  Notgiven No X .
30 ARM, HH & LH
§2023470 REAR BUMPER X 1 218.80 2500 23010 Replace  Check Ma |
k8] REIMFORCEMENT |
52566479 FILLER, RR BUMPER 0 118,90 2500 000 Replace  Noigiven No
00 e X Eg
52665479 FILLER, RR BUMPER Xn 118.90 2500 000 Replace  Notgiven No ?( |
) .RH
52453470 GUARD, RR BUMPER, E/{ 558,30 2500 41872 Replace  Replace  MNo l/
10 LOWER
S21B04TO COWER, GUARD RR 1 14,80 25.00 11.10 Replace Replace Mo
20 BUMPER LOWER = ;
PIXEL STICKER 60.00 0.00 120.00 Replacs Replace Na A%
SENSOR REVERSE \')(1\1 180.00 0.00 180.00 Replace Chock Mo Z
TOTAL MATERIALS 1,455.00 B67.T4
TOTAL MATERIALS(Discounted) | 1,454.99(867.74
Added Spare Parts | Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off
“Part | Pettion | " Part Name Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price | ARC Check [ Surveyor LT
Mumber (%) (%) (8) Check | Check
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTARY MATERIALS
o Ir- .-A ’) l:'.“\_\l
Lt . ! i o
ou g Tk
- f I}If
1 g E,l L’ / 4‘{ f |
- ¥ - t‘; ,-‘f,.
20?7 |/ P
I
Page: 4
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National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6B41 0055 FAX: 8841 6315
Thatcham escrice Feg Noo 52883356 GST Reg. No. 20-0405911-H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref.  NS/INC18006268/5rbn2

rosh NS TRADE & IABIIAI
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date:  02-05-2018 ‘ _
189556
Code:  [NC4
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKZ 9804X Veh. Inspected SHB 5737U
Policy No. 5087784562-01 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/0888375-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 03ro4/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAPRIUS 4 c.C 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2m7
Chassis No. JTDKB3FU403677238 Colour MARCON
Odometer 22733 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification MIL
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65 R15 ¥ OKOHAMA, & mm
L/H Front Tyre |[195/65 R15 YOKOHAMA & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 Y OROHAMA & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 YOKOHAMA & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  31/03/2018 |Inspection Date 03/04/2018
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTELTD
&0 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS,
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315
Reg. No: 52983356E GST Reg. Mo, 20-0405911-H

Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHB 5737TU
aty Description of Parts Condition m‘h'm:] Our ‘1‘;{"“‘“
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|COVER RR BUMPER ASSY (DISC 25%) DEFORMED 423.80 317.92
1|GUARD.RR BUMPER LOWER (DISC 25%) DEFORMED 558.30 418.72
1|COVER GUARD RR EUMPER LOWER (DISC 25%) cuT 14.80 11.10
Z|PIXEL STICKER @%60.00 (5N) NECESSARY 120.00 120.00
1|RETAINER,RR BUMPER, LH NOT NECESSARY 111.50 -
1|RETAINER,RR BUMPER,RH NOT NECESSARY 112.70 -
2|PAD RR BUMPER,RH & LH,1 @$%$3.80 NOT NECESSARY 7.60 -
2|PAD RR BUMPER,RH & LH 2@33.80 NOT NECESSARY 760 =
Z|PAD RR BUMPER,RH & LH 3@m33.60 MOT NECESSARY 7.60 -
2|SEALRR BUMPER ARM,RH & LH @%11.00 NOT NECESSARY 2200 -
1|REAR BUMFPER REINFORCEMENT WOT NECESSARY 318.B0
1|FILLER.RR BUMFER LH NOT NECESSARY 115.90
1|FILLER,RR BUMPER RH NOT NECESSARY 116.90
1|SENSOR REVERSE NOT NECESSARY 180.00
2124 60 BET.T4
LABOUR
THATCHAM STANDARD REPAIR TIME ON BODY WORKS. 1,045.00 330.00
THATCHAM TTS STANDARD SPRAY PAINTING COST 1.018.00 200.00
AMND LABOUR.
TOWING CHARGE. 80.00
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS. NOT NECESSARY 100.00 .
TO WASH AND VACLULM NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
2,303.00 £30.00
GRAND TOTAL 4.427.60 1,397.74
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS (CONFIRMED) | | | 1,397.74|
Report Ref Mo, NS/INC18006268/Srbn2
YEAMNG WAI KEEN K.K.LAU CPTIRET)
Automotive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,

MinstAEA MASME.,MIRTE
REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report i made solaly for the use and benedit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




